

Marina Padurets

6400 Northbrook Way • Fair Oaks, CA 95628
(916) 396-0113 • marinapadurets@gmail.com

Compassionate and dedicated nursing graduate with diverse clinical experience. Successful in managing time, prioritizing tasks, and exercising judgement required to improve the quality of patient care. Multilingual in Russian, Ukrainian, and English. Proficient in use of Cerner and EPIC electronic health record systems.

Education

Associate in Nursing, American River College, Sacramento, CA, 2021
Associate in Science, American River College, Sacramento, CA, 2018
Vocational Nursing Certification, Unitek College, Sacramento, CA, 2015
Medical Assisting Certification, Medical Assisting ROP, Sacramento, CA, 2012

Clinical Rotations

- Mercy San Juan Medical Center - Medical Surgical
 - Kaiser Permanente Sacramento Medical Center - Medical Surgical
 - Methodist Hospital of Sacramento - Telemetry, Emergency Department, Medical Surgical, Ambulatory Care
-

Work Experience

School Nurse

Elk Grove Unified School District, Elk Grove, CA *April 2019 – March 2020*

- Worked as part of an interdisciplinary team to create a plan of care for students.
- Maintained airway patency by giving appropriate tracheostomy care.
- Performed intermittent catheterization as needed.
- Provided j-tube assessment, feeding, and stoma care.

Patient Coordinator

Monument Men's Health, Sacramento, CA *January 2019 – April 2019*

- Assured patient appointments were on schedule by notifying provider of patient arrival, reviewing service delivery compared to schedule, and reminding provider of service delays.
- Obtained revenue by recording and updating financial information, recording and collecting patient charges, controlling credit extended to patients, filing, collecting, and expediting third-party claims.
- Protected patients' rights by maintaining confidentiality of personal and financial information.

Endoscopy Technician

UCSF Medical Center, San Francisco, CA *May 2015 – January 2019*

- Obtained supplies, instruments and any additional equipment needed for procedures.
 - Efficiently set up and tore down procedure rooms, cleaned and maintained recovery rooms all while adhering to physician and patient schedules.
 - Assured that endoscopy supplies and equipment were ordered in a timely manner.
 - Performed quality control inspections to verify proper equipment functionality.
 - Assured proper operating and safety procedures were followed in the cleaning, high level disinfection, sterilization of endoscopes and accessory equipment.
 - Assured all emergency bedside carts were stocked and available.
 - Responsible for preparing and recording of lab specimens collected during procedures.
-

Professional Affiliations

- American Nurses Association, 2021
- Preventative Cardiovascular Nurses Association, 2018